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Dear Gill,

Thanks for yvour message. The meeting was attended by a
small - but select - band of film-makers, and others had
had a less formal meeting the preceding Fridav. We did
come up with a very general plan of action and the Board is
meeting again this Wednezsday in order to progresgs this
further. I think the hest thing 1= to report back to yvou
after that, and Lry (9 set up a meeting with yvou as soon as
possible. As vou =4y, 12's probably not going to bhe before
=

Christmas now, but w
before Ehat if it sezns a good idea.

I'1]1 get back £to vou by the end of the week.

all the best

elaine

Y

may be able Lo "meet' electronically
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